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To: Heritage Oshawa
From: Harrison Whilsmith, Planner A

Economic and Development Services Department
Re: List of Properties with 70 Year Old Structures
On February 22, 2024, Heritage Oshawa carried the following motion:
“That staff prepare a list of properties with structures that are 70 years old as of 2024.”

Owing to its length, the aforementioned list featuring 447 properties was not affixed to this
memo but instead emailed to all members of Heritage Oshawa on June 21, 2024.

Recommendation

That Report HTG-24-40 dated June 21, 2024 concerning the list of properties with 70 year old
structures be received for information.

If you have any questions please contact Harrison Whilsmith at 905-436-3311, extension 2697
or by email to hwhilsmith@oshawa.ca.
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